

STATE OF NEVADA BOARD OF EXAMINERS FOR SOCIAL WORKERS

4600 Kietzke Lane, Suite C121, Reno, Nevada 89502 775-688-2555

PUBLIC NOTICE OF BOARD TELECONFERENCE MEETING

Friday, April 29, 2011 at 1:00 p.m. Board of Examiners for Social Workers 4600 Kietzke Lane, C121 Reno, NV 89502

Please Note: The Board of Examiners for Social Workers may address agenda items out of sequence to accommodate persons appearing before the Board or to aid the efficiency or effectiveness of the meeting. The meeting will be adjourned when all items on the agenda have been heard.

Public comment is welcomed by the Board, but will be heard only when that item is reached and will be limited to five minutes per person. A public comment time will also be available as the last item on the agenda. The President may allow additional time to be given a speaker as time allows and in his/her sole discretion.

* Denotes items on which Board may take action. Action by the Board on an item may be to approve, deny, amend, or table.

AGENDA

- 1. *Call to order/Roll/Approve agenda
- 2. Legislative and Regulatory Issues
 - A. * Review, Discussion and Action regarding SB 61, (http://leg.state.nv.us/Session/76th2011/Bills/SB/SB61) as submitted during the 76th (2011) Legislative Session by the Board regarding the LMSW level of licensure and outcome of this matter.
 - B. * Review, Discussion and Action regarding SB 354, (http://leg.state.nv.us/Session/76th2011/Bills/SB/SB354) a bill which proposes to make various changes to regulatory bodies of professions, occupations and businesses, including proposed changes to this Board, strategic planning and action regarding this bill by the Board.
 - C. *Review, Discussion and Action regarding additional Legislative matters of interest to Board members.
- 3. Presiding Officer's Comments
- 4. Deputy Attorney General Report/Comments
- 5. Executive Director's Report
- 6. Public Comment
- 7. *Adjournment

Note: No vote may be taken upon a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action may be taken. (NRS 241.020)

Anyone desiring additional information regarding the meeting is invited to call the Board office at (775) 688-2555. We are pleased to make reasonable accommodations for members of the public who are disabled and wish to attend the meeting. If special arrangements for the meeting are necessary, please notify the Board of Examiners for Social Workers, 4600 Kietzke Lane, C121, Reno, Nevada 89502, or call (775) 688-2555, as soon as possible.

This notice has been posted at the office of the Board of Examiners for Social Workers; the Board's Web Page www.socwork.nv.gov; and the following locations: Washoe County Social Services, 350 S. Center Street, Reno, Nevada; Clark County Social Services, 1600 Pinto Lane, Las Vegas, Nevada; University of Nevada, Las Vegas, School of Social Work, Greenspan Urban Affairs (GUA), Las Vegas, NV and the University of Nevada, Reno, School of Social Work, Anasari Business Building, Reno, Nevada.